
From: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo [debbie-Jo.Macdonald@dnrm.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 6 December 2013 11:42 AM
To: 'tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au'
CC: PALM; Mines Emerald; Wyeth Jo; Gilmour Adam; Loveday Chris
Subject: ML70477 - Certificate of Application and Certificate of Public Notice
Attachments: 70477 signed cover letter.pdf; EPML00659513_Lake Vermont_Draft_EA.pdf; 70477 signed CPN 6 Dec
2013.pdf; 70477 signed COA 6 Dec 2013.pdf; lc-f-9.doc; sd-mi-no-public-notification-requirement-em510.doc;
Declaration of compliance form MRA.rtf

Good morning Tom,

Today I have issued the Certificate of Application (COA) and the Certificate of Public Notice (CPN) for ML70477 Lake Vermont
West.

The objection period commences today 6 December 2013 and closes on Wednesday 12 February 2014.

I have attached the COA, CPN, letter, draft EA and stat decs for you.  Please read these carefully and advise me immediately if
there are any concerns. The combined notice is available on our website for advertising and details are in the letter.

Please print and sign the COA immediately.

A copy of everything is also in today's snail mail.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Cheers

Debbie-Jo MacDonald
Principal Mining Registrar Assessment, Coal Resource Management Centre
Telephone 07 4936 0361 Mobile Facsimile 07 4936 0375
Email debbie-jo.macdonald@dnrm.qld.gov.au
www.dnrm.qld.gov.au www.mines.industry.qld.gov.au
Department of Natural Resources & Mines
Building E, 25 Yeppoon Road, Parkhurst QLD 4702
PO Box 3679, Red Hill Rockhampton QLD 4701
<<...>> <<...>> <<...>> <<...>> <<...>> <<...>> <<...>>
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Declaration of compliance
Sections 252A – 252C Mineral Resources Act 1989

A statutory declaration is a written statement of facts that is sworn or declared under the Oaths Act 1867. This statutory declaration 
should be completed and forwarded to the administering authority within 5 business days after the objection period, in accordance 
with s 252C of the Mineral Resources Act 1989.
Please use a pen, and write neatly using BLOCK LETTERS. Cross where applicable 

OATHS ACT 1867

QUEENSLAND

TO WIT

Re: Public notice prepared for the application for:

(please tick one of the following)

mining lease application; or

Described as:

On land described as:

I

Insert the name of the person making this declaration

of

Insert the street address of the person making this declaration

in the State of Queensland do solemnly and sincerely declare that in accordance with s 252C of the Mineral 
Resources Act 1989, in relation to the above mentioned application:

Proponent/company name

Mines ABN 59 020 847 551
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Page 2 of 3

Have (please tick only one of the following):

fully complied with the public notice requirements of sections 252A-252B of the Mineral Resources Act 
1989, in the case of a mining lease application

OR

not fully complied with the public notification requirements of sections 252A-252B of the Mineral 
Resources Act 1989 and the details of non compliance are as follows:

The certificate of public notice was published in the following media:

1.

2.

Insert publication name Insert publication date

The certificate of public notice has been given to the following persons by registered post** or in person:

1.

2.

3.

4.

Insert name, address and dates

** Attach registered mail receipt
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Page 3 of 3

Taken and declared before me, at

Insert location

this day of in the year

Insert day (e.g. 18th) Insert month Insert year

Signed Signed

(Person making this declaration) (Delete whichever are not applicable — Justice of the 

Peace / Commissioner for Declarations / Solicitor / 

Barrister)

Printed name and registration number (if applicable)
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Page 1 of 4 Version 2
Issued April 2013

Form 9
ss.72 & 265 of the 
Mineral Resources 

Act 1989

                      LAND COURT
                  OF QUEENSLAND

ADDITIONAL APPLICANT INFORMATION 
AND STATUTORY DECLARATION 

FOR THE LAND COURT

To be completed by an applicant for a proposed mining claim or mining lease in respect of which objections have been 
lodged. The applicant must return the completed form to the Department of Natural Resources and Mines within five (5)

business days after the last objection day and provide a copy to each objector.

Please print clearly. If insufficient space, attach separate numbered sheets.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1. Is the information supplied in the application and supporting documents 
true and complete and still accurate? Yes No

If no, please supply details:

2. Does the sketch map provided with the application show the location of the following:

(a) land which is to be used as access; Yes No

(b) reserves, restricted land and restricted areas Yes No

(c) mineralised areas and areas proposed to be mined Yes No

(d) proposed mine infrastructure (camp, workshop, processing plant, 
waste storage/treatment, etc)

Yes No

(e) public infrastructure (power lines, telephone lines, pipelines, roads, 
parks, etc)

Yes No

(f) nearby private residences (including estimates of distance) Yes No

If any 'No' box was ticked, please attach a sketch map showing those details. Attached

Tenure Identifier:

EA Identifier:

Date of Application:

Name of Applicant/s:

Is this an application for the inclusion of 
additional surface area in respect of an existing 
mining lease?

YES     

NO   
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Page 2 of 4 Version 2
Issued April 2013

3. Is the proposed area of the mining claim or mining lease mineralised? Yes No

If yes, please identify the available evidence:

4. Explain the proposed level of development within the area applied for and how the mineral resources 
within that area will be utilised:

5. Detail the type and location of the activities proposed to be carried out under the mining claim or 
mining lease and their likely impact on the surface of the land:

6. For mining lease applications, explain the reasons for the term of the lease sought: 

7. For mining claim applications that relate to corundum, gemstones or other precious stones, explain 
the reasons for the proposed area of the mining claim: 

8. Within the proposed mining claim or mining lease area:

(a) specify the current land uses: 

(b) identify any other prospective uses of the land:
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Page 3 of 4 Version 2
Issued April 2013

9. How will the proposed mining claim or mining lease operations affect:

(a) the current and prospective uses of the land within the proposed mining claim or mining 
lease area:

(b) any public infrastructure (power lines, telephone lines, pipelines, roads, parks, etc) over, 
on or under the proposed mining claim or mining lease area:

(c) the rights of holders of (or applicants for) any other mining tenements in the area of the 
proposed mining claim or mining lease:

10. Give details of your (or your company’s) past experience concerning mining:

11. As far as you are aware, have you, your company or any of its directors ever had a:

(a) notice to rectify non-compliance or damage;
(b) notice to show cause;
(c) tenure cancelled;
(d) penalty imposed; or
(e) conviction,

under the Mineral Resources Act 1989.

Yes No
If yes, please supply details including (if applicable) how the matter was resolved:
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Page 4 of 4 Version 2
Issued April 2013

LAND COURT OF QUEENSLAND

STATUTORY DECLARATION
Oaths Act 1867

QUEENSLAND
TO WIT

I, ………………………………… of …………………………………………………, in the 
State of Queensland, do solemnly and sincerely declare that:

1. I am the Applicant referred to above.*
2. I am authorised to complete and sign this form on behalf of the Applicant.*
3. All information set out on this form is true, complete and accurate.
4. I am aware that it is a criminal offence to make a declaration that I know is false in a 

material particular.

And I make this solemn declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue 
of the provisions of the Oaths Act 1867.

…………………………………..
Signature of declarant / deponent

Taken and declared before me at…………………..this……. day of …………..…20….

………………………………….
(Solicitor / Justice of the Peace /
Commissioner for Declarations)

*Delete whichever is not applicable
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Statutory declaration

Page 1 of 3 • 130320 • EM510 • Version 2A
Department of Environment and Heritage Protection
www.ehp.qld.gov.au  ABN 46 640 294 485

Environmental Protection Act 1994

Statutory declaration for public notice requirements
A statutory declaration is a written statement of facts that is sworn or declared under the Oaths Act 1867. This statutory 
declaration should be completed and forwarded to the administering authority within 5 business days after the objection 
period, in accordance with s. 214 of the Environmental Protection Act 1994. You must attach a copy of the application notice 
to this statutory declaration.

OATHS ACT 1867

QUEENSLAND

TO WIT

Re: Public notice prepared for the application for:

(please tick one of the following)

environmental authority (mining lease); or

environmental authority (mining claim); or

amendment of environmental authority (mining lease)

Described as:

On land described as:

I

Insert the name of the person making this declaration

of

Insert the street address of the person making this declaration

in the State of Queensland do solemnly and sincerely declare that in accordance with s. 214 of the 
Environmental Protection Act 1994, in relation to the above mentioned application:

Proponent/company name
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Statutory declaration
Statutory declaration for public notice requirements

Page 2 of 3 • 130320 • EM510 • Version 2A Department of Environment and Heritage Protection

Have (please tick only one of the following):

fully complied with the public notice requirements of either: ss. 211-212 of the Environmental Protection 
Act 1994, in the case of an application for an environmental authority (mining lease or mining claim); or 
s. 254 and s. 212 of the Environmental Protection Act 1994, in the case of an application to amend an 
environmental authority (mining lease).  

OR

not fully complied with the public notification requirements of ss. 211-212 or s. 254 and s. 212 of the 
Environmental Protection Act 1994 and the details of non compliance are as follows:

The application notice (attached) was published in the following media:

1.

2.

Insert publication name Insert publication date

And the application notice has been given to the following persons

1.

2.

3.

Insert name, address and dates
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Statutory declaration
Statutory declaration for public notice requirements

Page 3 of 3 • 130320 • EM510 • Version 2A Department of Environment and Heritage Protection

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
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From: tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au [tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 17 February 2014 2:48 PM
To: MACDONALD Debbie-Jo
Subject: Re: Stat Dec and Other For ML70477
Attachments: 170214_MRA Stat Dec ML70477.pdf; 170214_EPA Stat Dec ML70477.pdf; Arrow Consent to
ML70477.pdf; BMA Consent to ML70477.pdf; Lot 1 SP 190747.pdf

Hi Debbie-Jo
Please see attached the following:
1) Statutory Declarations for Compliance (MRA and EPA);
2) Overlapping Tenure Consent;
3) Landowner Restricted Area Consent (and Title search for access road);

Please let me know if you have any questions or require further information.

Kind regards
Tom

Thomas Northcott

Legal Manager

Jellinbah Resources Pty Ltd

GPO Box 374

Brisbane Qld 4001 Australia

 Phone : +61 7 3877 6702

 Mobile:  +61 (0) 

Fax : +61 7 3221 7119

e-mail : tnorthcott@jellinbah.com.au
www.jellinbah.com.au
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Department of Natural Resources and Mines 

PO Box 3679 
RED HILL QLD 4701 

Queensland   Australia 
Telephone + 61 7 49360 362 

Facsimile + 61 7 49360375 

Website mines.industry.qld.gov.au 
ABN 98 628 485 885

Ref:        ML 70477
Contact:      Debbie-Jo MacDonald
Telephone:  07 4936 0361
Facsimile:    07 4936 0375
Email:         mines.rockhampton@dnrm.qld.gov.au

6 October 2015

Bowen Basin Coal Pty Ltd
C/- Jellinbah Resources Pty Ltd
GPO Box 374
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Sir/Madam

Certificate of Public Notice for Mining Lease 70477

I refer to your application for a mining lease (ML) lodged on 16 August 2012 in the 
Emerald Mining District.

I have issued a Certificate of Application under section 252 of the Mineral Resources Act 
1989 (MRA). This indicates that you are an eligible person and have complied with the 
requirements of the MRA with respect to the application. It does not mean that the 
application has been approved.

You are required to sign and return the attached Certificate of Application. However, 
before doing so, please check that the details on the certificate are accurate.

Please immediately date the Certificate of Application, take a photocopy of the certificate 
and return the original to the Mining Registrar at PO Box 3679, Red Hill Qld 4701.

Within five (5) business days of signing the certificate, you are required to give a copy of 
the certificate and the application for mining lease to each owner of:

the land the subject of the proposed mining lease; and
any other land necessary for access to that land.

If you do not provide a copy to each owner within five (5) business days, you are 
required to seek the Mining Registrar’s approval for an extension of time.

I have also issued a Certificate of Public Notice (the Certificate) under section 252A of 
the MRA. The Certificate is attached to this letter. Please check that the details on the 
certificate are accurate. The last day of the objection period is 12 February 2014. The 
Environmental Protection Act 1994 (EPA) administering authority has also been given a 
copy of the Certificate. A copy of the Certificate will be posted at this office where it will 
remain until the last objection day.
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You have a number of obligations in respect of the Certificate. These obligations are set 
out in section 252B of the MRA. You must, within five (5) business days after the
Certificate is given to you:

Post a copy of the Certificate and a copy of the Combined Public Notice of 
Environmental Authority on the datum post of the land the subject of the 
proposed mining lease (‘relevant land’);
Durably engrave or mark the number of the proposed mining lease on the datum 
post;
Give a copy of the Certificate, Combined Public Notice of Environmental 
Authority and the application for mining lease to (excluding the applicant's 
Financial and Technical Resources, but including any additional document about 
the application given to the Mining Registrar):
o Each owner of relevant land or any other land necessary for access to the 

relevant land;
o Each holder or applicant for an exploration permit or mineral development 

licence over the land for a mineral other than a mineral to which the proposed 
mining lease relates; and

o The relevant local government.

You must ensure that the copy of the Certificate posted on the datum post remains there 
until the end of the last objection day for the application.

ADVERTISING REQUIREMENTS

You must publish the Combined Public Notice of Mining Lease and the Environmental 
Authority (Mining Lease) under the MRA and EPA in the CQ News.

A template of the combined notice is located at 
http://mines.industry.qld.gov.au/mining/minerals-tenures.htm and is provided to assist 
you in preparing to advertise. Prior to advertising, you are required to thoroughly check 
the details included in the combined notice and ensure compliance with the 
requirements of the MRA and the EPA*.

The publication must take place on or before 23 January 2014.

Note: No map or sketch plan has been approved for publication with this mining lease 
application.

* This notice is issued under transitional provisions of the current Environmental Protection Act 1994 section 683 – ‘Effect 
of commencement on particular applications’.

PRIOR TO LAST DAY OF OBJECTION

Section 260(1) of the MRA allows before the last objection day ends, an entity may lodge 
an objection in writing in the approved form against the application for mining lease and/or 
the Environmental Authority pursuant to section 216 and 217 of the EPA. This might be 
extended if a conference is held with an owner of the relevant land, less than five (5) 
business days before the end of the objection period, to a period five (5) business days 
after the end of the conference.
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CONSENT OR VIEWS THAT MAY BE REQUIRED

Restricted Land (Section 238 of the MRA)

If the mining lease is over the surface of land that is restricted land (as defined in the 
schedule of the MRA), then the applicant must obtain the owner of the land’s written 
consent before the last objection day ends.

AFTER LAST OBJECTION DAY

The applicant must within five (5) business days, or a time decided by the Mining 
Registrar, give the Mining Registrar:

(a) A Statutory Declaration pursuant to section 252C under the MRA;
(b) A Statutory Declaration pursuant to section 214 under the EPA; and
(c) Additional Applicant Information and a Statutory Declaration for the Land Court,

where objections are received.

Note: The mining lease application cannot proceed until you provide the above documents. 
If you do not provide the documentation within five (5) business days, you will be required 
to seek the Mining Registrar’s consent for a longer period to lodge the statutory 
declarations.

PRIOR TO GRANT

A Compensation Agreement with the landowner must be lodged with the Mining 
Registrar. Should this Agreement not be lodged within three (3) months of the 
recommendation of the Land Court, the matter of the compensation will be referred to 
the Land Court for a determination.

Before your application can be granted, you must fulfil any requirements under the Native 
Title Act 1993 (Cwlth).

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact our office on (07) 4936 0362.

Yours sincerely

Debbie-Jo MacDonald
Principal Mining Registrar
Coal Resource Management Centre

LAST DAY FOR POSTING/ENGRAVING/SERVING: 13 December 2013
LAST DAY FOR ADVERTISING: 21 January 2014
LAST DAY FOR OBJECTIONS: 12 February 2014
LAST DAY FOR LODGING DECLARATIONS: 19 February 2014
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Attachments:

1. Certificate of Application
2. Certificate of Public Notice
3. Declaration of Compliance under the MRA
4. Statutory Declaration under the EPA
5. Land Court of Queensland: Additional Applicant Information and Statutory 

Declaration for the Land Court
6. Copy of draft Environmental Authority

CC: District Manager
Department of Environment and Heritage Protection 
PO Box 19
EMERALD  QLD  4720

Manager – Ecoaccess Customer Service Unit
Department of Environment and Heritage Protection
PO Box 15155 
CITY EAST  QLD  4002
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